Public Document Pack

Oldham

Council

FAILSWORTH & HOLLINWOOD DISTRICT EXECUTIVE

Agenda

Date

Time

Venue

Notes

Item No

1

Thursday 19 July 2018
7.00 pm
Failsworth Town Hall, Oldham Road, Failsworth, M35 OFJ

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST - If a Member requires advice on any
item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect his/her
ability to speak and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Paul Entwistle or
Elizabeth Drogan at least 24 hours before the meeting.

2. CONTACT OFFICER for this Agenda is Elizabeth Drogan Tel. 0161 770
5151 or email elizabeth.drogan@oldham.gov.uk

3. DISTRICT CO-ORDINATOR is Penny Kenworthy, tel. 0161 770 4289 or
email penny.kenworthy@oldham.gov.uk

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS - Any member of the public wishing to ask a
question at the above meeting can do so only if a written copy of the
guestion is submitted to the contact officer no later than 15 minutes prior to
the commencement of the meeting.

5. FILMING - The Council, members of the public and the press may
record / film / photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and the
press are not lawfully excluded. Any member of the public who attends a
meeting and objects to being filmed should advise the Constitutional
Services Officer who will instruct that they are not included in the filming.

Please note that anyone using recording equipment both audio and visual
will not be permitted to leave the equipment in the room where a private
meeting is held.

Recording and reporting the Council’'s meetings is subject to the law
including the law of defamation, the Human Rights Act, the Data Protection
Act and the law on public order offences.

MEMBERSHIP OF THE FAILSWORTH & HOLLINWOOD DISTRICT
EXECUTIVE IS AS FOLLOWS:

Councillors Briggs, Brock, Davis, Fielding, Garry (Chair), Jacques, Judd,
Stretton and Williams

Apologies For Absence



Oldham

Council

Declarations of Interest

To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at
the meeting.

Public Question Time

To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s
Constitution.

Urgent Business

Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair

Minutes of Previous Meeting held on 14th June 2018 (Pages 1 - 6)
Failsworth & Hollinwood Budget Report (Pages 7 - 12)

Failsworth & Hollinwood Police Report (Pages 13 - 20)

Petitions

There were no petitions to note.

Date of the Next meeting of the Failsworth and Hollinwood District Executive

The next meeting of the Failsworth and Hollinwood District Executive will be 11"
October 2018, at 7pm, Failsworth Town Hall.



Public Document Pack Agenda Item 5

FAILSWORTH & HOLLINWOOD DISTRICT EXECUTIVE
14/06/2018 at 7.00 pm

Oldham
Present: Councillor Garry (Chair) Council
Councillors Briggs, Brock, Davis, Fielding, Jacques, Judd and
Williams

Also in Attendance:

Penny Kenworthy District Co-ordinator
Liz Drogan Head of Constitutional Services
1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Stretton.

2 URGENT BUSINESS
There were no items of urgent business received.

3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Garry declared a personal interest at Item 5 of the
agenda by virtue of the employment of her spouse by Greater
Manchester Police

4 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME
The District Executive received 6 Public questions:

Question 1 — submitted by Barry Aspden.

Will all the pot holes in Failsworth and Hollinwood be repaired to a
good standard before the onset of winter? By ‘good standard’ | mean
they will not be in need of repair by spring 2019.

Councillor Fielding responded to the question and advised that he was
not able to guarantee that will be the case but if people report the
potholes they will be repaired within a timescale and if not to email
Councillor Fielding directly. The repair service was reliant on people
reporting the pot holes and as long as they reported will would be
repaired.

Question 2 — submitted by Catherine Charnock.

Why are Manchester residents being given allotments in Failsworth
when there is a waiting list of Failsworth residents that have waited
over a year for a plot in Failsworth not to mention the other sites that
all have waiting lists of Oldham residents?

Councillor Fielding responded that the allotment waiting lists were
maintained by each Society rather than the council so it was their
responsibility to allocate the plots to whoever is at the top of the
waiting list, wherever they come from. Oldham council when it did
directly manage them did not have a policy of allowing Oldham people
only onto allotment sites in Oldham, particularly when certain sites
border onto another town, otherwise there would be empty and

Page 1



unmanaged plots. Mrs Charnock will be aware of this as the ex-
secretary of Stotts Lane allotments that borders with Manchester.

Question 3 — submitted by Leon Wild.

| should be grateful if you could inform me if OMBC received any S106
monies for the development by Bellway Homes (Lancaster Gardens),
if so, how much did the Council receive?

If OMBC did not receive any monies from Bellway was any requested
or not?

Should OMBC received a S106 sum of money is it earmarked for
improvements in the immediate area, ie (Lower Failsworth Memorial
Land/Moston Brook) or has it been earmarked for other
improvements/development elsewhere?

Councillor Fielding responded by advising the meeting that to date the
Council had not received any section106 monies from that
development and the monies will be payable as houses are sold and it
would be a percentage of the sales of houses.

The development will be built in phases so the figure will be calculated
once the development is completed and the monies would go to the
construction of affordable houses.

There was section 106 agreement for £138,000 for the development
of Express Dairies that had been committed to Moston Brook and
Lower memorial park.

It was also reported that there was opportunity for Bellway to extend to
what would have been carpark of the soccer school and there could
be an opportunity for section106 monies from that to go to Moston
Brook and Lower Memorial park.

Question 4 — submitted by Anita Jefferies.

There is a persistent problem on Roman Road with speeding cars and
off road motorcycles thundering down Roman Road at all hours. The
motorcycles appear to be off road vehicles driven by youths with no
helmets or number plates and have no regard for anyone or anything.
It is noisy and dangerous and only a matter of time before someone is
killed or badly injured.

| appreciate policing in Failsworth is a bit of an issue with numbers of
officers greatly reduced but could a speed camera be placed here?It
might just act as a deterrent.

Councillor Garry informed the meeting that the the question would be
referred to Inspector Anwar as it would fall under Section 59/60 of the
Police Reform Act 2002 and an email to be provided to the questioner.

At this point in the proceedings the Chair gave a first warning to the
meeting that as per Article 11 of the Council’s Constitution the conduct
of some attendees was interrupting the proceedings and that this
could result in them being asked to leave;

Question 5 — submitted by Judith Thomlinson Harris.

When | attended the last DE | asked a question which has not been
answered by you.

I will ask the question again, but I think it is wrong if a resident takes
the time and trouble to come to the meeting then they should be at
least acknowledged by the Panel.

Page 2

Oldham

Council



My problem relates to the alley-way between Roman Road and
Hampton Road which is next to my home. The alley way has gates
that should be locked at Dusk and Opened at Dawn by the Council’s
First Response Team. Frequently they are left unlocked until well after
dark.

Many youths gather in the ginnel making a nuisance of themselves,
taking drugs and engaging in all kinds of activities. The neighbours
feel very nervous and uncomfortable with their behaviour.

If the gates at Hampton Road are locked the youths gain access via
Roman Road or they climb over the fence using the front of houses.
Clearly the so called security in place isn’t working.

The ginnel itself is left in a filthy state as various pieces of rubbish are
left behind by these kids and it is used during the day by young
children and parents walking to and from school and also the public
using it as a short cut. It is disgusting and must be deemed as a health
hazard with all the can bottles and debris.

So my question is what measures are you prepared to put in place to
help me and my neighbours feel safe in our own homes. My neighbour
is in a wheelchair and feels particularly vulnerable as do I. We are not
happy to confront these youngsters ourselves for fear of retribution
and | feel scared at times.

| am so disappointed that 3 months has lapsed since | first drew your
attention to this problem, 3 months in which you could have been
working to help me and others resolved this situation.

Councillor Garry advised the meeting that the question although
submitted to the last meeting was taken off line to deal with. Contact
had been made with Judith and the District Office were dealing with
this.

The Chair, as per Article 11 of the Council’s Constitution, following the
first warning to some members of the meeting asked people present
to leave the meeting as she considered their conduct to be detrimental
to the meeting.

Question 6 — submitted by Joanne Potts, question received but not
read out.

The DE meeting in March | submitted a question regarding Council
Tax received from Failsworth residents and how much of the tax was
regenerated back to Failsworth and it is now June I've had no reply.
The meetings was advised that the question was read out however
members of the public wanted to address a number of issues in
relation to Anti-Social behaviour and increase in crime etc and
therefore the question wasn’t answered.

The following response was provided by Councillor Fielding after the
meeting.

It is almost impossible to quantify the amount of Council spend in a
particular District because a lot of the most resource intensive
services that the Council provides are not District specific e.g. social
services, children in care, back office functions such as HR etc.

If the premise of the question is to ascertain whether Failsworth as a
District within Oldham is a net contributor or net beneficiary in terms of
Council Tax collection and Council spend it can be said with some
confidence that it is a net beneficiary since Council tax collection only
makes up 40% of the money that the Council has to spend. The

Page 3

Oldham

Council



Council has other sources of income in the form of government grants
which make up the remaining 60%. There is therefore no part of the
Borough of Oldham that is a net contributor to the Council's revenue
budget via Council Tax. In fact the Borough, including Failsworth, is
effectively a net beneficiary by virtue of receiving grants comprising
monies collected elsewhere in the Country and, at least in the short
term, elsewhere in Europe

Question 7 — submitted by Kathleen Wilkinson.

My question is in relation to payments made under Section 106 planning agreements for
Failsworth, with particular attention to The Lancaster Club and the planning application.

The original agreement on this land required the developer to pay the amount in excess of any Nei
Profit up to a maximum of 7.5% of sales receipts (and clearly we don't know what those figures are
yet) for the provision of affordable housing in the borough.

The land owner was to keep the Council updated at 8 monthly intervals as to the development
costs. He will also pay Affordable Housing Contributions within 28 days of any sales receipts from
which the contribution is liable to be paid.

The Council was to use the sums received for affordable rented accommeadation only.
So, can | ask if the outline approval has now changed as | have been told by a member of
Failsworth First who attended a recent meeting, that the monies received from this land have now

been allocated and will be spent on re-generation of the land known as Moston Brook.

What exactly does re-generation of this area mean? Will there be plans available for the public to
view?

When monies are received via S106 agreements do the public not have a right to be consulted on
what they would like the money to be spent on in their area, or is it purely a decision made by the
Council?

The question was received but not read out. The question had been

answered above in relation to the Section 106 Land at Lancaster Club.

RESOLVED - That the public questions be noted.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED - That the minutes of the meeting held on 15™
March 2018 be approved as a correct record.

ELECTION OF VICE CHAIR

The District Executive was asked to nominate a Vice-Chair for
the duration of the Municipal Year 2018/19.

RESOLVED - That Councillor Fielding be elected Vice-Chair for
the duration of the 2018/19 Municipal Year.

NOMINATIONS TO OUTSIDE BODIES AND SUB-GROUPS

The District Executive was asked to appoint representatives to
the Contour Housing Board following a delegation from Full
Council to seek representation at a district Level.

RESOLVED - That Councillors Stretton and Williams be
appointed as representatives on the Contour Housing Board for
the Municipal Year 2018/19.

FAILSWORTH & HOLLINWOOD DISTRICT BUDGET
REPORT

Page 4

Oldham

Council



10

The District Executive gave consideration to a report of the
District Coordinator, Failsworth & Hollinwood, which sought to
advise the Executive of the Failsworth and Hollinwood District
Executive budgets aligned for the 2018/19 Municipal Year.

RESOLVED - That:

1. The funding allocated to the Failsworth and Hollinwood
District Executive for the Municipal Year 2018/19 be
noted.

2. The funding as detailed in section 3 of the report be
agreed.

PETITIONS
There were no petitions to note.

DATES AND TIMES FOR FUTURE MEETINGS

RESOLVED - That the dates of future meetings be agreed as
detailed below.
e Thursday, 19™ July 2018 at 7.00 p.m.
Thursday, 11™ October 2018 at 7.00 p.m.
Thursday, 29" November 2018 at 7.00 p.m.
Thursday, 17" January 2019 at 7.00 p.m.
Thursday, 14™ March 2019 at 7.00 p.m.

The meeting started at 7.00pm and ended at 7.26pm

Page 5

Oldham

Council



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Agenda ltem 6

©

Oldham

Council

Report to Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive

Failsworth & Hollinwood Budget Report

Portfolio Holder:
ClIr Arooj Shah, Cabinet Member for Neighbourhood Services
Officer Contact:

Report Author: Penny Kenworthy; District Coordinator,
Failsworth & Hollinwood

19" July 2018
Reason for report

To advise the Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive the budgets aligned for the
2018/2019 municipal year.

Decision
The Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive to approve spend assigned to the district.
Following the implementation of the district budget allocations will be made throughout the

scheduled District Executives planned for this municipal year.

Recommendations

1. To note the funding allocated to the Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive for
the municipal year for 2018/2019.
2. To agree funding outlined in Section 3.

Page 7



Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive 19" July 2018

Failsworth & Hollinwood Budget Report

1 Background
1.1 The Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive has been assigned the below
budget for 2018/2019
Failsworth East £10,000 £10,000
Failsworth West £10,000 £10,000
Hollinwood £10,000 £10,000
1.2 The Failsworth & Hollinwood Councillors will have an individual budget of £5000
for 2018/2019
2 Current Position

2.1 Revenue Budget

Failsworth East - £10,000

14.06.18 Failsworth Christmas Lights Installation £1000.00
14.06.18 Failsworth Planting 2019 £4200.00
14.06.18 Citizens Advice District Sessions £4598.00

Failsworth West - £10,000

14.06.18 Failsworth Christmas Lights Installation £1000.00
14.06.18 Failsworth Planting 2019 £700.00
14.06.18 Citizens Advice District Sessions £4598.00

Hollinwood - £10,000

14.06.18 Hollinwood Christmas Lights Installation £400.00
14.06.18 Hollins Road Hanging Baskets £3669.00
14.06.18 Citizens Advice District Sessions £4598.00

Page 8



2.2 Capital Budget

Failsworth East - £10,000

Failsworth West - £10,000

ﬁ

Hollinwood - £10,000

2.3 Councillor Individual Budget - £5000
Failsworth East

Cllr P Jacques - £5000

Roman Road Church Summer Activities £50.00

Woodhouses Cricket Club - Changing Room | £166.67
Development.

Clir C Brock - £5000

Roman Road Church Summer Activities £50.00

Woodhouses Cricket Club - Changing Room | £166.67
Development.

Page 9



ClIr N Briggs - £5000

Roman Road Church Summer Activities £50.00
Woodhouses Cricket Club — Changing Room | £166.67
Development.

Failsworth West

ClIr E Garry - £5000

Grit bins Failsworth West - Ely Cres, Cosgrove Cres, | 305.56
Rose Hey Lane(No. 12)
Alder Road/Durham Crescent — Traffic Survey £200.00
Woodhouses Cricket Club - Changing Room | £166.67
Development.

ClIr S Fielding - £5000

Grit bins Failsworth West - Ely Cres, Cosgrove Cres, | 305.56
Rose Hey Lane(No. 12)
South Failsworth School PTA — Activities £200.00
Woodhouses Cricket Club — Changing Room | £166.67
Development.

Clir P Davis - £5000

Grit bins Failsworth West - Ely Cres, Cosgrove Cres, | 305.56
Rose Hey Lane(No. 12)
Propps Hall Drive — Traffic Survey £200.00
South Failsworth School PTA — Activities £200.00
Woodhouses Cricket Club - Changing Room | £166.67
Development.

Page 10



Hollinwood

Cllr S Williams - £5000

Clir M Judd - £5000

Clir J Stretton - £5000

Clovelly Avenue — Steps re-alignment £798.64

3. Funding

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



GREATER MANCHESTER

Oldham Borough LPT

District Executive Meeting Police
Report

Failsworth, Hollinwood &
Limeside

Oldham Division, Local Policing Team

Report Dates 3" June 2018 — 8" July 2018

Prepared by: PS 19035 Paul Archer & O.S.0. 62279 Diane Bradley

Date: 8™ July 2018

Not PrdRa@8yMrked




Report Dates 3rd June 2018 - 8th July 2018

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR

Anti-social behaviour (ASB) includes a range of issues. Behaviour can be anti-social because it is capable of causing
nuisance or annoyance to both individuals and the wider community.
REPORT ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR BY RINGING 101

ASB Related Statistics
35
30
25
20 - ® Rowdy Or Inconsiderate
15 Behaviour
10 -
5 m Motor Cycle / Mini Moto
0 -
55 R8I 55188 55 |83 Alcohol Related Incidents
o o o Q o Q o Q o o o o
o~ o~ o~ o~ o~ o~ o~ o~ o~ o~ o~ o~
g5 85 85 g5 85 €35
Pl B e S e R o R ) B Youth Related Under 18
o o o o o o o o o o o o
Failsworth  |Failsworth East | Hollinwood &
West Limeside
Victim Based Crime Statistics
30
25
20
15
10 B Residential Burglary
3 | B Community Burglary
I S L I Theft of motor vehicle
— - — - — - — - — - — -
Q2182382888123 8= B Theft from motor vehicle
S e S e S e S e S e S e
85|85 8585|8585 et Of pedal Cucl
% 2% 3% a% o ag | netorpedaltye
o o o o o o o o o o o o
Failsworth West|Failsworth East | Hollinwood &
Limeside

On the 1st of April 2017 the way we record Burglaries changed.
The previous categories of ‘Burglary Dwelling’ and ‘Burglary Other than Dwelling’ are replaced by ‘Burglary — Residential’, and
‘Burglary — Business and Community’.
Burglary — Residential (Previously Burglary Dwelling) includes:

. All buildings or parts of buildings that are within the boundary of, or form a part of, a dwelling;

. The dwelling itself, vacant dwellings, sheds, garages, outhouses, summer houses and any other structure that meets the
definition of a building;

. Other premises used for residential purposes such as houseboats, residential care homes and hostels;

Burglary - Business and Community (Previously Burglary Other) includes:

. All buildings or parts of buildings that are used solely and exclusively for business purposes or are otherwise entirely outside
the classification of residential burglary such as a place of worship;

. Where an outbuilding is within the boundary of a dwelling, but not forming part of the dwelling building, such as a garage or

workshop and is used solely for business purposes.

Prior to the 1st April 2017 sheds, garages, outhouses, summer house, houseboats, residential care homes and hostels etc.
were recorded as Burglary Other.

Not P& alyiviarked




Violent Crime Statistics

H Assault And Harassment

B Assault Without Injury

Robbery

B Public Order

03/06/2017 -
08/07/2017
03/06/2018 -
08/07/2018
03/06/2017 -
08/07/2017
03/06/2018 -
08/07/2018
03/06/2017 -
08/07/2017
03/06/2018 -
08/07/2018

Failsworth West|Failsworth East | Hollinwood &
Limeside

Violent crime - Assault and Harassment figures now also include Malicious Communications,
Dangerous Dogs and Fear of Violence

Hate Crime Statistics

4.5
4
3.5
3 -
2.5
2 -
1.5 +
1 -
03 | ===
0 - B Hate: Racial
1 1 1 1 1 1
558X 5| 8% 55 8% B Hate: Sexual Orientation
o o o o o o o o o o o o
Qoo idojgg oo adg
O~ | N | N | oN | gN | oS
22/ L2 L2222 22122
m 00 m 00 o o0 m 00 o o0 m 00
o o o o o o o o o o o o
Failsworth West Failsworth East | Hollinwood &
Limeside

Hate crimes are any crimes that are targeted because of hostility or prejudice in relation to:
Disability, race or ethnicity, religion or belief, sexual orientation transgender identity

.A victim does not have to be a member of the group at which the hostility is targeted. In fact, anyone
could be a victim of a hate crime. This can be committed against a person or property.

Suspicious Circumstances (Ring 101) immediately

Between 3™ June 2018 & 8th July 2018 we received 55 reports from the residents of Failsworth, Hollinwood
and Limeside of suspicious circumstances.

Between 3™ June 2017 & 8th July 2017 we received 49 reports from the residents of Failsworth, Hollinwood
and Limeside of suspicious circumstances.

Not Prdrag8yMarked




HELP US TACKLE ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR

Anti-social behaviour (ASB) includes a range of issues. Behaviour can be anti-social because it is capable of causing
nuisance or annoyance to both individuals and the wider community.

Within the Failsworth, Hollinwood & Limeside we have a strong partnership approach to tackling ASB and the causes

of it preventing it from reoccurring. This partnership approach includes police, local authorities and social landlords.
These agencies have wide ranging powers to effectively tackle this problem.

RECENT ISSUES OF NOTE:

e No issues of note since the last report submitted in June.

ASB has fallen significantly over the last few weeks.

We need to continue being effective and responsive as new crime emerges by working with key
partners we are targeting the key offenders of crime to stop crimes happening in the first place.

It is our intention to engage effectively with communities and reassure communities that we
are taking positive steps to tackle crime and ASB in the area .

HOT SPOT AREAS:

Asda, Hollins Road, Hollinwood.

Hollins Road corridor,

Hollinwood Metrolink Station,

Oldham Road

Hardman Lane

Failsworth Higher Memorial park and the retail zone
Rear of the shops on Partington Street.

Grounds of St Johns Church

Good News Of Note:

Operation Mersin was set up following a spate of Ram raids on commercial properties in Failsworth, Limeside and
Manchester in September and November 2017. Properties attacked included the Post Office, Lord Lane, McColls,
Oldham Road, Failsworth and Eims Store, EIm Road, Limeside. At all the locations attempts were made to remove the
ATMs and major structural damage was caused during the process.

Due to the similar M.O used it was believed the same groups were responsible.

The following males were identified and charged with conspiracy to commit commercial burglary. Jamie Platt, aged 27
years, Scotland Hall Road, Newton Heath was jailed for 5 years 3 months.

Martin Gallagher, 38 years.

Earl Matthews, aged 36 and his brother Adam Matthews, aged 31 have both been charged following a Burglary at the
Britannia Tavern, Hollins Road on 10th May 2018. Both are currently on remand awaiting trial at HMP Forest Bank
following their arrest and charge for an aggravated burglary at another licenced premises, Houghton Arms, Oldham
Road, Failsworth.

SEASONAL RISKS :

At various times of the year we see a spike in certain types of crime and there are things you can do to
prevent this , help us to help you.

BURGLARIES - BURGLARIES HAPPEN TO HOMES THAT ARE INSECURE - don’t leave open doors and
windows unattended.

THEFTS FROM SHEDS, GARAGES AND OUT-HOUSES - always lock your shed doors and windows.

VEHICLE CRIME - PLEASE DO NOT LEAVE TOOLS IN YOUR VEHICLE OVERNIGHT - items stolen
from vehicles include tools, cash, credit cards, , SAT Navs, laptop, passport, MP3, mobile
phone and a camera to name bhut a few.

Not P& elOViarked




FAILSWORTH, HOLLINWOOD & LIMESIDE PRIORITIES:

We're working hard to tackle crime and anti-social behaviour to make your area a safer place to live and work. Here
are the priorities we are currently tackling in your area: Priorities are reviewed regularly and correct as of 4™ June 18

Failsworth East:

What: Anti-social behaviour:
Where: Higher Memorial Park, Lower Failsworth Park and the surrounding area and streets.
When: Mainly Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday evenings.

In response: High visibility patrols will continue and a joint partnership approach is being used to resolve these issues
and to try to identify ASB offenders

What: Anti-social behaviour:

Where: Around the Hollinwood Metro Link and surrounding streets

When: Various times daytime, evening and nights and weekends

In response: We will carry out high visibility patrols to resolve these issues and to try to identify offenders.
Failsworth West:

What: Antisocial Behaviour:

Where: Failsworth Retail Area & Quay

When: Mainly Friday & Saturday evenings 5pm onwards

In response: High visibility patrols continue and a joint partnership approach is being used to resolve these issues
and to try to identify ASB offenders.

What: Youths causing annoyance at the Metro link:
Where: Between Hardman Lane Tram stop and Hollinwood tram stop.
When: Mainly Friday & Saturday evenings 5pm onwards

In response: We continue to address the issue by carrying out high visibility patrols and working with partner
agencies to try to identify ASB offenders.

Hollinwood and Limeside:

What: An increase in antisocial behaviour

Where: Hollins Road Corridor

When: Various days and times including early afternoon evenings

In response: We will continue to address the issues by carrying out high visibility patrols and working with partner
agencies to try and identify the offenders. Contact cards will be submitted for any youths found causing anti-social
behavior in the area.

What: An increase in off road bikes

Where: Various streets around Limeside

When: Various days and times including afternoon and evenings

In response: We will continue to address the issues by carrying out high visibility patrols in the area.

Not Prdrag8y Mérked




Community Engagement June 2018 — July 2018

Tuesday 5th June was Health Awareness Day

The event was held at Failsworth Town Hall and attended by the Failsworth Neighbourhood Team
and other agencies including McMillian, Age Concern, British Heart Foundation and Health & Social

Care the Mayor also dropped in for a chat.

W ..
anecdl

“SEEEER

Failsworth carnival

Propp’s Hall’s School Fair

Local Police Officers and PCSQO'’s attended Propp’s Hall School Summer Fair, a great time was had by all.




Going on holiday soon
Remember you can email your local Policing Team at oldhamborough@gmp.police.uk .
Let us know who will be looking after your home and we will add the information to our database.
Please give your name, address and dates you will be away along with the name and contact
details of the person who is holding your key.

Don’t gamble Research holiday Never pay for holiday
on booking accommodation,  —s=al accommodation,
holidays or 5 flights, cruises or <2 travel or package £
travel online. 3 package holidays holidays by ‘

bank transfer. |

"1
=

www. getsafeonline.orgibooksafe #safeholidaybooking www.getsafeonline org/booksafe ssafeholidaybooking

KEEP YOUR VEHICLE SAFE! Enjoy the light nights...

but don't tempt
THERE HAS BEEN AN INCREASE IN = =

KEYLESS IGNITION THEFTS AROUND THE light fingers
OLDHAM BOROUGH AREA.

#AlarmLocksLights
SECURITY TIP

ENSURE YOURVEHICLE IS PROPERLY GREATER MANCHESTER
LOCKED AND KEEFYOUR KEYS FAR
AWAY FROM YOUR DOORS AND
WINDOWS. SIGNALS CAN BEEN
INTERCEFTED FROM OUTSIDEYOUR
PROPERTY

OWNERS SHOULD KEEP THEIR CAR KEY S
INAMETALTIN TO BLOCK SIGNALS,
TRANSMITTER SIGNALS ARENT STRONG
ENOUGH TO GET THROUGH METAL




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting held on 14th June 2018
	Minutes

	6 Failsworth & Hollinwood Budget Report
	7 Failsworth & Hollinwood Police Report

